

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
To: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Oct 2017 11:50:24 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Watch List - Oct 4 2017 JRE.docx (24 kB)

Ewa,

Can you do Cap and Trade/GreenOn and then send the consolidated doc to John?

The highlighted language is placeholder/for editing – from the last big priorities list that had all items.

Thanks!

Sam

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October-04-17 11:24 PM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Subject: Re: MYAP Watch List

Hi all,

This week's list is roughly the same, but ROF has been dropped and ltep swapped for fair hydro. Please send updates to John by eod tomorrow for the following:

Cap and trade / GreenON
LTEP
Corrections
SSO / POR

Thank you!
Karen

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

My input is in the attached. Will do another take when the request is live again.

Thanks.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: September-29-17 2:13 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

You can all stand down on this request for this cycle, we just heard the weekly has been cancelled. If you are already done, I'm sorry, and hopefully it will make next week's update easier (I expect the list will be the same).

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: September 28, 2017 9:55 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>; Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB) <Ewa.Downarowicz2@ontario.ca>; Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: MYAP Watch List

Thanks Tim! In case it is helpful, attached for reference is the last big priorities list that had all items.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 5:38 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

Here are my edits for fair hydro. 2 pieces need confirming before inclusion in the final version, but wanted to get this in now in case of... you know.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: September-28-17 3:26 PM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List
Importance: High

Hi all,

For this week's watch list, please update / include the following yellow highlighted items:

Cap and Trade and GreenON
Changing Workplaces - Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs
Fair Housing Plan
Long-Term Energy Plan and Related Initiatives
Fair Hydro Plan
NAFTA/Trade Issues
Federal-Provincial Infrastructure
Small Business Strategy

Transit – Inside the GTHA
Transit and Transportation – Outside the GTHA
Transit and Transportation
Strategy for Safer Ontario / Police Oversight Reform
Corrections
Ring of Fire (will need to be updated Monday following EA approach meeting)

Feedback from DMO on last week's list was that it hit the right level, so thank you. Please send updates to me by end of day tomorrow.

Thanks!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: September 25, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>; Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: Watch List

Hey Rob,

See EEJl's watch list document attached for this week.

Thanks,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca